



Bainisteoir Ginearálta, An Lú, An Mhí
Seirbhís Meabhairshláinte

Coimpléasc N. Bríd,
Bóthar Cheanannais,
Baile Átha Fhirdia, Co. Lú. A92 DRN0

General Manager Louth Meath
Mental Health Service

St. Brigid's Campus,
Kells Road,
Ardee, Co. Louth. A92 DRN0

www.hse.ie

@hselive

☎ 041 685 9222

✉ GM.MentalHealthLM@hse.ie

9th October 2025

Sorca Clarke TD
Dáil Éireann
Leinster House
Dublin 2

PQ ref 53365/25 - D Hotel, Drogheda

“To ask the Minister for Health the number of people admitted to a mental health service funded by the HSE in the past five years.”

Dear Deputy Clarke

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. I have examined the matter and outlined the position as follows.

The D Hotel Drogheda, Co Louth began facilitating Direct Provision services in March 2024. To date, one individual has been admitted to Drogheda Department of Psychiatry from the D Hotel.

I trust this information is of assistance to you but please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further queries in this regard

Yours sincerely,

Tom Moran
General Manager, Mental Health Services, Louth Meath